
From: Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
To: Murtha, Veronica E CIV NAVSEA, SEA 00L
CC: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05
Sent: 12/19/2016 1:19:56 PM
Subject: RE: GAO 100947 FOLLOW-UP_QUESTIONS.docx
Attachments: GAO 100947 FOLLOW-UP_QUESTIONS rev5.docx

Veronica,

Our answers back are in the attached document.

Please note that we have only answered questions 11, 11a, 11b, and 11c.

The highlighting was already present when we received the original document.

v/r,

Steve Fletcher, P.E.
Fire Protection Engineer
NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05P5
202-781-0932

-----Original Message-----

From: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 8:11 AM
To: Murtha, Veronica E CIV NAVSEA, SEA 00L; Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05
Cc: Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
Subject: RE: GAO 100947 FOLLOW-UP_QUESTIONS.docx

Yes, and we'll forward them to you shortly. We can discuss amongst us before 1030 if you think we need to.

I don't know if ASN intends to provide written answers back to GAO or have only this discussion instead.

mary

v/r,
Mary Hunstad
TWH - Fire Protection Systems
And Material Fire Performance
SEA 05P5
WNYD, bldg. 197, 3W-2827
202-781-3632

-----Original Message-----

From: Murtha, Veronica E CIV NAVSEA, SEA 00L
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2016 11:44 AM
To: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05
Subject: GAO 100947 FOLLOW-UP_QUESTIONS.docx

Mary,

Do we have answers for these questions?

V/r,
Veronica